

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Ken Sikkema
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Article

Andy Dillon
Adillon@conwaymckenzie.com
[REDACTED] cell

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Ken Sikkema <ksikkema@pscinc.com>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Article

Beth can you send Andy's contact?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 1:03 PM, Ken Sikkema <ksikkema@pscinc.com> wrote:

Wayne:

Many thanks...can you also send me Andy Dillon's contact information...I should chat with him about KWA, etc.

Again, thank you for time and the effort it took to compile the timeline binder.

Ken Sikkema

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 1:00 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Ken, Tom ran across this article yesterday after our meeting and we thought it sheds a lot of light on the big picture for water quality in the US. Wayne

Wayne L. Workman

Deputy State Treasurer

Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Article

From: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Article

Beth Pleyte

Executive Assistant to

Tom Saxton, Chief Deputy Treasurer

430 West Allegan St.

Lansing, MI 48922

 Direct

517-373-3223 Office

--

Ken Sikkema